Lee Randell, P.E.

From: Lee Randell, P.E.

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Thomas Brasseur

Cc: Brad Dailey, P.E.; danderson@munster.org; Cortney Beale (cbeale@indot.in.gov)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

Thomas,

Delaying the scheduled date beyond 9/23/20 will have a direct impact on the number of days the contract itself will be
delayed into 2021, at a minimum. By doing so, the cost of this delay would very likely be over S1M due to escalation
and acceleration costs.

We would like to discuss this matter at your earliest convenience on Tuesday (9/8/20). Please let me know if there is a
time Tuesday morning that may fit your schedule.

Thank you,

Lee Randell, P.E. | Civil Engineer

574-236-4400 (office) | 219-730-8585 (cell)
Irandell@dlz.com | www.dlz.com
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From: Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasseur@cn.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Lee Randell, P.E. <lrandell@dlz.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

EXTERNAL: Message origin is from an external network. Use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to

this email.

Tuesday will work. If you can send me an email with the issues it will cause, I can forward to our field forces. That
can put us ahead of the game.

Thomas L. Brasseur

On Sep 2, 2020, at 13:04, Lee Randell, P.E. <lrandell@dlz.com> wrote:

Thomas,



| realize you are out of the office this week. Are you available to discuss this matter next Tuesday
(9/8/20)? This obviously will have a significant impact on the contract and will delay construction into
next year if the 9/23/20 scheduled date is not met.

Thank you,

Lee Randell, P.E. | Civil Engineer

574-236-4400 (office) | 219-730-8585 (cell)
Irandell@dlz.com | www.dlz.com
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From: Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasseur@cn.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Lee Randell, P.E. <lrandell@dlz.com>; Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

EXTERNAL: Message origin is from an external network. Use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Gentlemen,

Just received this today. Obviously this is going to generate discussion.

THOMAS L. BRASSEUR
CN MANAGER OF PUBLIC WORKS
PONTIAC, MI

For crossing issues, Please have the crossing DOT# available and dial: 1-800-465-9239.

From: Dave Chaney <Dave.Chaney@cn.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasseur@cn.ca>
Cc: Clinton Marler <clint.marler@cn.ca>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

I will not have people or equipment available until the end of October or early November

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2020, at 11:25 AM, Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasscur(@cn.ca>
wrote:
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Good morning,




They are still looking at the third week of September. With regard to the second part
of his email. Do we have other work planned and if so, will it effect the schedule?

Thanks,

THOMAS L. BRASSEUR
CN MANAGER OF PUBLIC WORKS
PONTIAC, MI

For crossing issues, Please have the crossing DOT# available and dial: 1-800-465-9239.

From: Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasseur@cn.ca>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

Hi Tom,

At this time the schedule is still for September 23, I’'m hearing through the grape vine
that CN plans to perform additional track maintenance when they come out? Any idea
if that will effect the project’s schedule?

Mike

From: Thomas Brasseur <Thomas.Brasseur@cn.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoofly

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are expecting them and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,
I hope all is well. How is the cutover date looking at this time. Also, I should have
something soon with regard to the purchase. I had a meeting with finance this week

and they are finalizing.

Take care,

THOMAS L. BRASSEUR
CN MANAGER OF PUBLIC WORKS
PONTIAC, MI

For crossing issues, Please have the crossing DOT# available and dial: 1-800-465-9239.




